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Wall, Treeva

From: Bautista, Natali

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Subject: RE: Mowing / Mt. Homer Rd 

??? I double checked my note and it matches what Steve Lee called. Weird??? I dialed it and it rings (3) times then also 

tells me the number is not in service???She will call back. ☺  

 

From: Wall, Treeva  

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:18 AM 
To: Bautista, Natali 

Subject: FW: Mowing / Mt. Homer Rd  

 

 

 

From: Lee, Steve  

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:59 AM 
To: Dean, Randy; Wall, Treeva 

Subject: RE: Mowing / Mt. Homer Rd  

 

Number not in service. 

 

From: Wall, Treeva  

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:37 PM 

To: Dean, Randy 

Cc: Lee, Steve 

Subject: FW: Mowing / Mt. Homer Rd  

 

 

 

From: Bautista, Natali  

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:36 PM 
To: Wall, Treeva 

Subject: Mowing / Mt. Homer Rd  

 

Ms. Deryl Smith : 352-742-9188 

 

Ms. Smith called and wanted to talk to whomever was in charge of the mowing crew on Mt. Homer. She states that they 

are just mowing around the trash and not picking it up.  

 

☺  

 

Natali Bautista  

Office Associate II 

Lake County Public Works 

Maintenance Area I 

2310 Griffin Rd. 

Leesburg, FL  34748 
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(352) 787-0074 

(352) 787-1465 (fax) 

nbautista@lakecountyfl.gov 

PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communication to or from government officials 

regarding government/public business is public record, available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 

communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 


